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31st August

Rr. Rev. Sir,

I have the honor to

acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 11th Instant; and in¬

reply I have to inform you that

the
the material for

coc
bridge which you state

about fifteen dollars in

carngpurchased, and a bal

nfoverfull det

payment

The work of

Novr
bridge as well as

be done by the Indians

to beI have the

Rt. R

Your obdt

Rt. Rev. Chas. Guay.

S

Indian Agent.

Ste Anne de Recti gonippnty

Benl. of Iud

P.2.
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